



## May 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes

The following residents were connected via ZOOM for our May 9<sup>th</sup> meeting:

Tim Knoblauch,  
Linda Worden,  
Jim & Linda Miller,

Ted & Ginger Koehlinger,  
Ken Erlenbaugh,  
Barb Stirlen,

Dave & Jean Sweigart,  
Jim Moring,  
Eriq Paradi

Meeting was called to order at 9:05 am. Treasurer's report and minutes of last meeting were approved.

### **Committees:**

**Buoys:** All have been placed with some needing repair. Flags will be placed as weather permits. We extend our thanks to the dedicated volunteers who pursue this task every year.

**Egg oiling:** This task has been completed with a total of 36 eggs oiled. Please extend our thanks to the dedicated volunteers who pursue this task every year. Complaints of an aggressive swan was reported to the JLA and in turn reported to the DNR. DNR refused to intercede and referred the matter back to JLA, who has a permit. The decision was determined to inform complainants of a company that specializes in wildlife control. (Wildlife Wranglers (260) 750-8983.)

### **Old Business:**

A report of possible funneling at the end of Lane 101. It was noted the owner has filed for a permit for six piers. Jim Miller volunteered to call the state for follow up.

**Fireworks:** JLA voted to contribute the same amount as last year - \$4,000.

### **New Business:**

**Spraying:** Jim Miller presented information about the Milfoil grant (management plan). JLA to pay 20%. The spring treatment is to be applied at the end of May, with JLA's share \$2,892. Starry Stonewort grant from Great Lakes will be applied in July, with second application within 2-3 weeks.

Next meeting is June 13 with information coming on how and where meeting will commence.

Meeting adjourned at 9:30 am.

Submitted by  
Ginger Bell-Koehlinger